RECEIVED VIA EMAIL

From: Anna Mori <amori@IBIGroup.com>

Sent: March 25, 2021 6:18 PM

Cc: Spinosa, Adrianna <Adrianna.Spinosa@simcoe.ca>; Scott Johnston <sjohnston@IBIGroup.com>
Subject: County of Simcoe Transportation Master Plan Update: Phase 1 Needs and Opportunities —
Notice and Information Request

Good afternoon,

We would like to notify you that the County of Simcoe has initiated an update to its
Transportation Master Plan (TMP). The update is intended to build on the 2014 TMP and
provide direction for the planning, coordination and implementation of a multi-municipal road
and transit network, active transportation amenities and commuter facilities for the next 30 years
and beyond. This update will also guide the development and implementation of policies to
support existing and future transportation needs within the County.

At this stage in the study, we are gathering input into the County’s transportation needs
and opportunities, which will inform the development of the Transportation Master
Plan’s infrastructure and policy recommendations.

We invite you and your organization to view the public consultation materials available
online at www.simcoe.ca/tmp. A survey and mapping tool will be available for
responses through April 11, 2021.

If you would like to provide input on County transportation needs and opportunities
directly to the Project Team, please cc the following:

Adrianna Spinosa, MCIP, RPP

Project Manager

County of Simcoe, Planning Department
1110 Highway 26

Midhurst, ON L9X 1N6

705-726-9300 ext. 1912
adrianna.spinosa@simcoe.ca

Scott Johnston, P.Eng.
Consultant Project Manager
IBl Group

55 St. Clair Avenue West
Toronto, ON M4V 2Y7
416-679-1930 ext. 65503
sjohnston@ibigroup.com
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Sincerely,
Anna Mori M.A.SC.

Associate - Manager, Transportation Engineering
mob +1 647 239 0291

A Message from IBI Group’s CEO on COVID-19: https.//www.ibigroup.com/covid19-response
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NOTE: This email message/attachments may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail message.

NOTE: Ce courriel peut contenir de I'information privilégiée et confidentielle. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur, veuillez le mentionner immédiatement a I'expéditeur et
effacer ce courriel.
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